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Dear Mr. Wilson: 

ROfilERT A. LOVETT 
CHAIRMAN 

BOARD OF' TRUSTEES 

f'ORREST C. POGUE 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Your telephone call of March 18 was very much appreciated 
and I trust the Friedman photograph arrived in good order. 

Regarding a trip to Lexington, we are most anxious for you 
and the gentleman you mentioned to visit the Marshall Library to discuss 
the Friedman co1·1ection. In our conversation you mentioned a date in 
June as a suitable time in your schedule. This certainly is acceptable 
to us, however, if business ·necessitates an earlier trip in this direction 
do not hesitate to arrange an earlier meeting. In the meantime, let us 
plan to definitely meet in Lexington in June. May I suggest you determine 
the exact dates since the visit·will involve more time and effort on 
your part. 

Your continued interest in the Friedman material and the 
Marshall Library is greatly appreciated and I look.forward to our 
association in the future. 

Royster joins me in kindest regards. 

Sincerely, 

"e-l~ . 
Anthony R. Crawford 
Assistant Archivist 
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